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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 10:30 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: This week 75 new minerals including classics from Arizona, rubies from Tanzania, fluorite

from uncommon localities

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

New Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

New minerals were posted to John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.  
 
More minerals from Miller's collection this week. I have not had a collection of this quality in a 
long time. There are interesting minerals and obscure localities. These range from very large to 
thumbnail sized specimens and are excellent quality.  
 
HIGHLIGHTS OF POSTED ITEMS THIS WEEK: 
 
- Large cluster of cubic pyrite from Navajún, Spain 
- Barite from Magma Mine, Arizona 
- Coquimbite from Mina Javier, Peru 
- Beryl var. Aquamarine from Songo Pond Quarry, Albany, Maine 
- Fluorite from Felix Mine, Azusa, California 
- Uvite Tourmaline and Magnesite from Brumado District, Brazil 
- Fluorite and Sphalerite from Denton Mine, Illinois 
- Rhodonite with minor Sphalerite, Pyrite, Quartz from San Martín Mine, Peru 
- Colemanite from Kramer Deposit, Boron, California 
- Scheelite on Vesuvianite from Blue Bird Mine, Nevada 
- Copper with Malachite-Chrysocolla from Bisbee, Arizona 
- Roselite with Dolomite from Aghbar Mine, east of Bou Azzer, Morocco 
- Solution Quartz with Dolomite from Cripple Creek Mining District, Colorado 
- Pyrolusite from Imini, Amerzgane Cercle, Morocco 
- Quartz var. Amethyst (sector-zoned crystal slice) from Hyderabad, India 
- Cylindrite from Itos Mine, Oruro, Bolivia 
- Azurite from Milpillas Mine, Mexico 
- Quartz var. Herkimer Diamond from Ace of Diamonds Mine, New York 
- Azurite from Morenci Mine, 4750' level, Arizona 
- Fluorite over Quartz from Huanggang Mine, No. 6 Shaft, China 
- Fluorite over Quartz from De'an Mine, Wushan, China 
- Fluorite from Hilton Mine, Scordale, England 
- Elbaite Tourmaline and Microcline from Paprok, Afghanistan 
- Fluorite from Caravia-Berbes District, Spain 
- Psilomelane from near Taouz, d'Er-Rissani region, Morocco 
- Hemimorphite from Mina Ojuela, Mexico 
- Calcite from Príbram, Czech Republic 
- Vanadinite on Barite with Aragonite from Mibladen, Morocco 
- Fluorite from Mandrosonoro, Madagascar 
- Malachite from Kolwezi District, Democratic Republic of the Congo 
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- Azurite with minor Malachite from Copper Queen Mine, Bisbee, Arizona 
- Quartz var. Smoky Quartz from Smoky Bear Quartz Claim, New Mexico 
- Aegirine from Mulanje Mountain, Malawi 




